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TO: 
 
FROM: 

 
All Proponents 
 
District of Sooke 
 

DATE: September 19, 2017 
 

PROJECT: DeMamiel Creek Pedestrian Crossing  
Request for Proposals 
 

FILE NO: 1790-20 
 

 

1. PRECEDENCE 

1. This Addendum shall form an integral part of the Work. This Addendum shall take precedence 
over all requirements of the Proposal Documents with which it may prove to be at variance unless 
otherwise qualified by the District. 
 

2. PURPOSE 

1. This addendum is in response to enquiries as per Section 4a of the Request for Proposal 
document. 

 

3. QUESTIONS 

The questions below have been modified for clarity: 
 

1. Can the Closing Date be extended?  
 
Response:  
The Closing Date has been changed (extended) to Thursday, October 5, 2017.  
The Closing Time remains the same as 2:00pm (Pacific Time). 
 
All written questions from bidders will be received by the District of Sooke on Tuesday, September 
26, 2017, no later than 2:00 p.m. Answers will be posted to the District website for reference for 
all Proponents (www.sooke.ca). 
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